CCKC Board Minutes

January 8, 2024

Note: CCKC is looking for a second volunteer Head Range Officer to help manage the Shotgun Range. Interested members should contact Paul Coleman at paul.coleman2@comcast.net.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Paul Coleman, at the rifle/pistol clubhouse.

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Paul Coleman, Stan Raciak, Karen Hartmann, Bob Tollman, Barb Johnson, Joe Richardson, Pete Leone. Bill Lebensorger, Scott Jackson, Denny Hartmann, George Broecker and Brad Bamburg. Dean Caselli, Dan Christiansen, Dennis Cronin and Alex Modic were excused.

MINUTES:

There was a motion to accept the minutes by Denny Hartmann. 2nd by Bob Tollman. The motion passed.

<u>FINANCIALS</u>: Dean Caselli: (excused) The ranges are doing well and the club is financially sound. Ideas about redoing our investments are still being considered. The audit with Westbend Insurance has been completed.

RANGE REPORTS:

<u>Airgun</u>: Alex Modic: (excused) Things are going well. The new league has started and is progressing smoothly. Due to scheduling problems in the main clubhouse rentals have been suspended until further notice. We could possibly limit rentals to May thru December. The rental fees need to be readjusted.

<u>Archery:</u> Barb Johnson/Joe Richardson: Sunday attendance has been going up. We're seeing more families and younger shooters. The new league starts tomorrow and we are expecting 60 to 65 shooters. We are adding a new RO. That makes 3 in 4 months.

<u>Rifle</u>: Bob Tollman: Things are slowing down. We're in the winter doldrums. Business is ok but it could be better. It's very typical for this time of year. We have added a few new members.

<u>Shotgun</u>: Bill Lerch: Revenue is up 14% compared to last year. This is due mostly to the mild weather and the addition of the heated 5 stand building. The winter 5 stand league has begun. Bill is looking into 2 companies for lead recovery. The job can be done in about 3 days, weather permitting. The task could be done yearly, which would contribute to a better quality of lead since it will not be sitting indefinitely. We will be

submitting a proposal to the Wisconsin DNR regarding the construction of a border fence that would cover the North and East sides of the range. This is primarily to restrict access to the range. The existing signage doesn't seem to be enough. As part of our yearly maintenance, we will be replacing one trap for the cost of approximately \$5000. We bought one new set of wireless mics. The Central Falcons tried them out and gave their approval. Significant improvements have been made since our wired mics were purchased 15 years ago. The wireless mics are also easier to set up and put away. The Falcons are applying for a grant to purchase another set of mics for approximately \$2400 for Falcon use. There was a motion made by Pete Leone to purchase two additional sets of mics,for CCKC use at Shotgun. not to exceed \$5000. 2nd by Scott Jackson. The motion passed. We're still looking for more RO's.

Black Powder: Dan Christiansen: We're closed for the winter.

Cowboy Range: We are closed for the winter.

<u>Correspondence:</u> Paul Coleman was contacted by the excavator. Looks like we are not getting any dirt, at this time.

Old Business: The new website is coming alone. Pete Leone will keep us updated.

Bill Lebensorger has been monitoring online reviews on yelp, also on google. Paul Coleman updated the old information on google. Bill will maintain an account for us on Yelp, which will provide us some free advertising. We have been approved as a second amendment activist center. This may also generate some advertising for us. Bill will be representing us at the Waukesha gun show on January 23 and 24. This would also generate some exposure for us.

New Business: Stan Raciak and Paul Coleman installed chains on the skidsteer. Stan would like to get an estimate on an additional set of tires and rims for the skidsteer.

There has been discussion on the addition of a Police range. There was a motion made by Scott Jackson, 2nd by Pete Leone to compile an estimate for this project. This would include sidewalks, baffles, roadways, ground leveling, dozer rental and other necessities.

Motion to adjourn by Denny Hartmann. 2nd by Scott Jackson. The motion passes.

The meeting adjourned at 8:15.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary.